From: Sue McCourt < On Behalf Of Tim Shield

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: The Sands End, 135-137 Stephendale Road, London SW6 2PR - Premises Licence:
2023/00109/LAPR (SAN138/7)

Dear Lorna
| refer to this application and a few matters arise:

1. For your information and perhaps once the Licensing Hearing is dealt with, please note that
the premises name is to change to the Fulham Arms.

2. Asdiscussed previously, my clients would like to try and mediate with the residents in
relation to this matter and | attach a short letter to the residents which please feel free to
forward on, which offers them to visit the site by prior arrangement to discuss the matter if
they wish to do so.

| would be grateful if you could keep me up to date with any responses received.

3. So far as attendance at the hearing is concerned, | would be grateful if you could confirm the
names and address for those that are attending. As you know the basis for restricting
information in relation to representations is very specific and | am not aware of any basis for
restricting this at this stage. | have raised this before but if those persons are attending they
should identify themselves with full address.

| should be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email and confirm that all is in order.
Kind regards

Tim Shield

Partner
Sent by Sue McCourt



JGAP  #Rmes.

Licensing Solicitors

Our Ref: TAS/LIB/SAN138
Contact: Tim Shleld

2™ October 2023

Dear Sir/Madam

Varlation of Premises Licence in relation to first floor of Sands End, 135-
137 Stephendale Road, Lindon. SW6 2PR

I am writing on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder (Butcombe Brewery Ltd) in
relation to the varlation of the Premises Licence that seeks to aiter the approved
layout to Include the first floor bar area within the licensed area of the premises.

My clients have received your representation In relation to this matter and this
letter Is to Invite you to visit the site to meet with the Manager to discuss the
concerns that you have raised.

If this is of Interest to you, please could you contact me on 01142 668664, or by
email on tim@john-gaunt.co.uk

Yours faithfully

~Emall: TShield@john-gaunt.co.uk

Tim Shield @sor13
Michelle Hazlewood @esri4

0114 266 8664 Christopher Grunert
0114 266 3400 Jon Wallsgrove Omega Court
0114 267 9613 Patrick Robson Cemetery Road
infa@john-gaunt.co.uk Luke Elford Sheffield
john-gaunt.co.uk Jonathan Pupius S11 8FT

John Gaunt & Parinera authariaed and ragulatad by the Solicitors Ragulation Authority ~ SRA No, 173383, Sellcitors of England & Walss, Wa uea the word *pariner to refer alther to a partner of
John Gaunt & Partnars (the “firm"):an offlca holder in a partner: or an smplayse or conaultant of the firm with equivalent standing and qualifications.
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